



Jeff Baglio

Partner

MANAGING PARTNER, SAN DIEGO OFFICE

jeff.baglio@dlapiper.com

San Diego (Golden Triangle)

T: +1 858 677 1458

F: +1 858 638 5058

Jeff Baglio is a lawyer whose practice represents both mature and emerging technology, life sciences and consumer products companies in all facets of their business. He focuses in particular on mergers and acquisitions; financing; and general strategic and corporate counselling.

Jeff's mergers and acquisitions experience includes extensive public and private company representations in all types of transactions, including carve-out acquisitions and divestitures, public/public transactions, joint ventures and controlled investments. His financing experience includes extensive public markets and venture/private equity investment transactions on behalf of issuers, investors, and investment bank clients.

- Regulatory and Government Affairs
- Intellectual Property and Technology
- Mergers and Acquisitions
- Emerging Growth and Venture Capital
- Private Equity

- Life Sciences

- Representation of The Coca-Cola Company in its sale of bottling operations for all of Canada (undisclosed)
- Representation of The Coca-Cola Company in its investment in BodyArmor Sports Drink (undisclosed)
- Representation of Terumo Corporation in its cross-border acquisition of Bolton Medical (undisclosed)
- Representation of CVS Health in its acquisition of Wellpartner (undisclosed)
- Representation of QUALCOMM in its US\$3 billion acquisition and JV with TDK for its Epcos Business
- Representation of Xifin, Inc. in its sale to GTCR through an auction process (undisclosed)
- Representation of Invitrogen Corporation in its US\$6.7 billion acquisition of Applera Corporation
- Representation of Life Technologies in its sale of mass spectrometer JV with MDS for US\$1.1 billion to Danaher Corp.
- Representation of the Coca-Cola Company in connection with establishment of joint venture with Fair Oaks
- Representation of Pfizer, Inc. in the structure and establishment of The Pfizer Incubator and multiple corporate investments
- Capital Representation of Vivendi Games in multiple development studio acquisitions, including Studio Ch'in in China

Admissions

- California

Clerk Experience

- Law Clerk to The Honorable Rudi M. Brewster, US District Court, Southern District of California (1993 – 1994)

Prior Experience

- Law Clerk to The Honorable Rudi M. Brewster, US District Court, Southern District of California (1993 – 1994)

Recognitions

- *The Legal 500 United States*
2018-19 - Recommended, M&A Middle-Market (\$500M-999M)
2018 - Recommended, Commercial Deals & Contracts
- Named a San Diego Super Lawyer
- *Daily Journal* Names DLA Piper Partner Baglio One of California's 20 Under 40
- DLA Piper partner Jeff Baglio is one of San Diego's 40 Under 40 says *San Diego Metropolitan* magazine

Education

- J.D., University of Southern California
with honors
- B.A., University of California, Santa Barbara
with honors

Memberships

- California and San Diego County Bar Associations
- Board of Directors and Member of Executive Committee, CONNECT

Civic and Charitable

- President, 2021 US Open Host Committee
- Director and General Counsel, 2008 US Open Committee
- Past President and Director, the Century Club of San Diego